Re: UN-ALLOCATED CPT LOADS

Donovan Magee
& To © CelesteWiggins; () Heinrich Veer

Cc @ Christina Hayes

@Vnu replied to this message on 2025/03/11 12:57.
If there are problems with how this message is displayed, click here to view it in a web browser,

From: Celeste Wiggins

Sent: Tuesday, 11 March 2025 07:32
To: Heinrich Veer <heinrich@Irsa.co.za>; Donovan Magee <donovan@lrsa.co.za>

Ce: Christina Hayes <nina

Irsa.co.za>

Subject: UN-ALLOCATED CPT LOADS

Morning all,

Kindly advise when the below will be allocated for delivery as it's part of our overdue loads on the Red Carpet Report:

CUT OFF DATE ON DATE CAPTURED - 2025-03-08

UNALLOCATED INVOICES

Date

Diageo South Africa

2025-02-25
2025-02-25
2025-02-25
2025-02-25
2025-02-25
2025-02-25

Own Cust Code Customer Name Invoice / DNote

CNS
CNS
CNS
CN3
CNS
CN3S

LR CAPE TOWN 1055532940/ CN4/CNSI
LR CAPE TOWN 1055532942/ CN4/CNSI
LR CAPE TOWN 1055532943/ CN4/CNSI
LR CAPE TOWN 1055532945/ CN4/CNSI
LR CAPE TOWN 1055532947/ CN4/CNSI
LR CAPE TOWN 1055532939/ CN4/CNSI

Total for "Principle Name' - (6 detail records)

Grand Total:

Invoice Amount

R0.00
R0.00
R0.00
R0.00
R0.00
R0.00
R0.00

R0O.00
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From: Donovan Magee <donovan@Irsa.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, 11 March 2025 12:36

To: Celeste Wiggins <celeste@Irsa.co.za>; Heinrich Veer <heinrich@Irsa.co.za>
Cc: Christina Hayes <nina@Irsa.co.za>

Subject: Re: UN-ALLOCATED CPT LOADS

Hi Celeste
Apologies for the delay, | have followed up with Ashley to find out if the following is not the Chill Bev orders that have not been planned out yet.
I have also asked if we can cancel these orders or if we are still going to be expected to deliver the following orders.
Kind Regards
Donovan Magee
Liquor Runners Transport— Operations Assistant
0828798538

donovan@lrsa.co.za

15 Garfield Rd, Newmarket AH, Alberton, 1449

£ Liquor Rumers



